
From: Paulo, Lisa
Sent: 7/7/2011 10:09:16 AM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Seager

Jonathan (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7Se);|Redacted
Redacted

Franzese, Peter (peter.franzese@cpuc.ca.gov)Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Conf Call with IOUs Re: IDSM Research Plan

Hi Shilpa, Brian, and Jonathan-

Peter and I have conflicts at that time tomorrow. Can you meet either at 10:30 or 11:00 this morning for 
a quick 30 minute meeting to hear your concerns? If so, please reply quickly and I will set up a line.

Lisa

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 5:21 PM
To: Paulo, Lisa ____________
Cc: Seager, Jonathan:[Redacted
Subject: RE: Conf Call with IOUs Re: IDSM Research Plan

Lisa,

We're concerned about the conflict of interest that exists among the contractors, as well as the scope 
of the work and its value-add to the process. This is why it was not appropriate to have the 
contractors on the call.

Hope this information helps.

Thanks.
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Shilpa

From: Paulo, Lisa [mailto:lisa.paulo@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 5:19 PM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R____________
Cc: Seager, Jonathan; [Redacted
Subject: RE: Conf Call with IOUs Re: IDSM Research Plan

I realize there is confusion with this meeting request. Shilpa, can you please provide more description 
for what you want to discuss?

Thanks.

Lisa

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 9:57 AM 
To: Paulo, Lisa 
Cc: Seager, Jonathan;
Subject: RE: Conf Call with IOUs Re: IDSM Research Plan

Redacted

Lisa,

Let's hold off the meeting until we have a chance to read Itron's responses. We would then like to 
have a call with just ED. We can then decide how to bring Itron in on next steps. Are you available for 
a PG&E/ED call on Friday at 9 AM?

Thanks. We did not realize earlier that Itron was invited.

Shilpa
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From: Paulo, Lisa [mailto:lisa.paulo@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 9:54 AM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R ___________
Cc: Seager, Jonathan; || Redacted
Subject: RE: Conf Call with IOUs Re: IDSM Research Plan

Hi Shilpa -

At this point, in order to have a more productive discussion, we should either 1) hold off meeting until 
you all have read the responses Itron sent in prep for the meeting just this morning or 2) proceed with 
the meeting as planned, including the itron folks.

What do you prefer?

Lisa

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 9:42 AM 
To: Paulo, Lisa 
Cc: Seager, Jonathan;
Subject: RE: Conf Call with IOUs Re: IDSM Research Plan 
Importance: High

Redacted

Lisa,

I just left you a voicemail on this and am following up with an email. We just noticed that Itron was 
invited to this call and are concerned that we will not be able to have an open dialogue on our views 
with them present.

Can we keep this call to PG&E and ED? At a later date, if it makes sense, we can have Itron on the call
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to follow-up.

Thanks.

Shilpa

415-973-3186

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Paulo, Lisa fmailto:lisa.paulo@cpuc.ca.oovl
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 3;19 PM______
To: Paulo, Lisa; Ramaiya, Shilpa R;
Subject: FW: Conf Call with IOUs Re: IDSM Research Plan
When: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (GMT-08.00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Eneray[Redacted ~|

Redacted Seager, Jonathan; Torok, Christina; 'Shelton, Jean'

When: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Energy[Redacted

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

* ~* ~* ~* ~* ~* ~* ~* ~* ~*

From: Paulo, Lisa

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 3:18 PM 
To: Paulo, Lisa; Franzese, Peter

Subject: Conf Cal! with IOUs Re: IDSM Research Plan

When: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Enerqvl Redacted I
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